
"City of Choice"

Zoning Board of Adjustments

Monday, March 25, 2024, 6:30 PM
Council Chambers
200 S. Main St.
Cibolo, Texas 78108

Est. Duration: 40 min

1: Call to Order

2: Roll Call and Excused Absences

2A. Excused Absence

3: Invocation - Moment of Silence

4: Pledge of Allegiance

5: Public Hearings

5A. Public Hearing regarding a variance to UDC Sec. 8.1.3 to increase the maximum height of the front yard fence in
an SF-6 zoning district from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet for certain real property located at 120 Comanche Circle,
legally described as LOT: 28 BLK: 5 ADDN: CIBOLO NORTH #3.

6: Citizens to be Heard

This is the only time during the Board Meeting that a citizen can address the Board. It is the opportunity for visitors and guests to address
the Board on any issue to include agenda items. All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the
meeting. The Board may not debate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda issue at this time; however,
the Board may present any factual response to items brought up by citizens. (Attorney General Opinion – JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes
each.) All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as a body, and not to any individual member thereof. Public criticism of the Board or
any action, policy program or service provided by the City is not prohibited. However, any person making personal, impertinent, or
slanderous remarks to individual members of the Board while addressing the Board may be requested to leave the meeting. This meeting
is livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo or on an agenda item and have this
item read at this meeting, please email pcimics@cibolotx.gov and vchapman@cibolotx.gov or telephone 210-566-6111 before 5:00 pm
the date of the meeting.

7: Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items)

7A. Approval of the minutes from December 4, 2023

8: Discussion/Action

8A. Discussion/Action on a variance request to UDC Sec. 8.1.3 to increase the maximum height of the front yard
fence in an SF-6 zoning district from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet for certain real property located at 120
Comanche Circle, legally described as LOT: 28 BLK: 5 ADDN: CIBOLO NORTH #3.

9: Adjournment

9A. Adjourn Meeting

This Notice of Meeting is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code 551.041 - .043 on the front bulletin board of

the Cibolo Municipal Building, 200 South Main Street, Cibolo, Texas which is a place readily accessible to the public at



all times and that said notice was posted on 

Peggy Cimics, TRMC

City Secretary

 

Pursuant to Section 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.077, 551.084 and 551.087 of the Texas

Government Code, the City of Cibolo reserves the right to consult in closed session regarding any item listed on this

agenda. 

A possible quorum of committees, commissions, boards and corporations may attend this meeting. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking space is available. Request for accommodation or

interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at (210) 566-

6111. All cell phones must be turned off before entering the meeting.

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Board of Adjustment was removed by

me from the City Hall bulletin board on the ____day of ____________2024.

____________________________________

Name and Title

 

 

Date Posted: March 20, 2024



City of Cibolo

Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Excused Absence

Meeting

Monday, March 25, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Roll Call and Excused Absences Item: 2A

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:
N/A

BACKGROUND:
N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
N/A

MOTION(S):
N/A



City of Cibolo

Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Public Hearing regarding a variance to UDC Sec. 8.1.3 to increase the maximum height of the front yard fence

in an SF-6 zoning district from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet for certain real property located at 120

Comanche Circle, legally described as LOT: 28 BLK: 5 ADDN: CIBOLO NORTH #3.

Meeting

Monday, March 25, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Public Hearings Item: 5A

From

Lindsey Walker

Staff Contact(s)

Lindsey Walker,

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION: 1. Conduct Public Hearing

2. Discussion & Ac�on regarding the requested variance

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Project Name:     VR-24-03

Owners:             Ma�hew Smallwood

Representa�ve: Ma�hew Smallwood

Loca�on/Area:     120 Comanche Circle

Loca�on:         Comanche Circle

Council District:  2

Zoning:                 High Density Single-Family Residen�al (SF-6)

Proposed Use:     Single-Family Residence

FINDINGS:

The Board of Adjustment must review the criteria for gran�ng a Variance, per UDC Sec�on 4.3.5.3. Located in the High-Density Single-Family Residen�al 

(SF-6) zoning district, the applicant property is one of three triangular-shaped lots within the Cibolo North residen�al subdivision. Directly south of the 

applicant property is an open lot within the Medium-High Density Residen�al (SF-5) zoning district. The other surrounding proper�es are within the SF-6 

zoning district. The applicant is reques�ng to increase the maximum allowable height of their front yard fence from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet. 

Currently, there is a three (3) foot chain-link fence around the perimeter of the property. The request was submi�ed a�er the property owner was issued 

a No�ce of Viola�on from Code Enforcement regarding the storage of four junk vehicles within the yard visible from the road.

PUBLIC NOTICE:

No�ce was published within the local newspaper (Seguin Gaze�e) on March 10, 2024, and the City Website. Individual le�ers were sent by mail to 26 

property owners within 200’ of the site.  To date, Staff has received two (2) in favor of and four (4) in opposi�on. Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval 

of the zoning variance is tenta�vely scheduled for the March 25, 2024, Board of Adjustment mee�ng.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION:

1. 

2. 

Approve the requested variance pe��on to Sec�on 8.1.3 of the City of Cibolo UDC to increase the maximum height of the front yard fence in 

an SF-6 zoning district from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet for certain real property located at 120 Comanche Circle, legally 

described as LOT: 28 BLK: 5 ADDN: CIBOLO NORTH #3.

Approve the requested variance pe��on to Sec�on 8.1.3 of the City of Cibolo UDC to increase the maximum height of the front yard fence in 

SF-6 zoning district from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet for certain real property located at 120 Comanche Circle, legally described 

as LOT: 28 BLK: 5 ADDN: CIBOLO NORTH #3, with condi�ons.

https://cibolotx.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/interactivelegend/index.html?appid=10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec
https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/UDC/2024_January%20UDC%20Update.pdf
https://www.cibolotx.gov/business/planning/public_notices.php


Attachments

A. VR-24-03 Application.pdf

3. 

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Unified Development Code (UDC) Sec�on 4.3.5.3 – Criteria for Gran�ng a Zoning Variance, Findings Required

To establish a basis for variance considera�on, the applicant is required to submit Findings of Fact addressing each of the following considera�ons: (for 

reference, UDC and Comprehensive/Master Plan)

A. Special condi�ons and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other 

land, structures, or buildings in the same district.

STAFF FINDING: The odd shape of the applicant lot which is triangular creates an alternate scenario.  The en�rety of the north property line fron�ng 

Comanche Circle, where the applicant wishes to place the eight (8) foot fence, is considered the front yard, despite the placement of the main structure 

on the property. 

B. That literal interpreta�on of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other proper�es in the same 

district under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance.

Sec. 8.1.3.A – Fences constructed in the front yard of proper�es in the SF-3 through SF-6 districts must be three (3') feet or shorter; however, fences in the 

front yard may be increased by one (1') foot if it is decora�ve and is less than sixty (60%) percent opaque.

STAFF FINDING: The applicant would not be deprived of any rights as this sec�on of code applies to all proper�es within the SF-6 zoning district, including 

those that have the same triangular shape as the applicant property.

C. That special condi�ons or circumstances did not result from the ac�ons of the applicant.

STAFF FINDING: The condi�ons are not a result of applicant ac�ons. The Cibolo North residen�al subdivision, which established the lot's peculiar 

triangular shape, was pla�ed in 1982. What would typically be considered the side yard, is called out as the front yard due to the shape and established 

building setback lines.

D. That gran�ng the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the Zoning Ordinance to other lands, structure, 

or buildings in the same district.

STAFF FINDING: The applicant would receive special privileges if granted the variance. All three lots in the Cibolo North subdivision, including the 

applicant's triangular lot, have unique triangular shapes. Of these three lots, only one has a fence in the front yard that exceeds the three (3) foot height 

limit. Staff does not have record of the original permit for the fence, which was built between 2004 and 2008 according to satellite imagery. If this fence 

were to be replaced, and the cost of repairs or replacement were greater than 50% of the appraised value, the property owner would have to bring the 

fence within the front yard into compliance. In short, all three triangular lots are held to the same standards disallowing a front yard fence that exceeds 

three (3) feet in height.

Variances cannot be granted to; 1) relieve self-created or personal hardship, 2) be based solely on economic gain or loss, 3) nor shall it permit any person 

a privilege in developing a parcel of land not permi�ed by this Ordinance to other parcels of land in the zoning district. No variance may be granted which 

results in undue hardship on another parcel of land. The applicant bears the burden of proof in establishing the facts jus�fying a variance. 

Deny the variance pe��on with findings.

https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/UDC/2024_January%20UDC%20Update.pdf
https://www.cibolotx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1723/2016-Comprehensive-Master-Plan-Final?bidId=


B. StaffMap_ 120 Comanche Circle.pdf

F.1 114 Comanche Cir.pdf

F.2 129 Comanche Cir.pdf

O.1 123 Comanche Cir.pdf

O.2 121 Comanche Cir.pdf

O.3 127 Comanche Cir.pdf

O.4 125 Comanche Cir.pdf







I Mathew Smallwood owner of 120 Comanche Circle. I would like to build a fence 
on exis�ng fence line with minor changes to gate opening. I’m trying to build an 8-
foot privacy fence on my property. My side yard is not usable for what I want to 
do with my yard. If I built a fence on the 25-foot B.s line my side yard will be 
unusable to me and for future plans. My side yard is also in public view and is also 
an invasion of my privacy. There are mul�ple houses in my neighborhood that 
have lots around the same size, shape and orienta�on that have privacy fences on 
what would be considered their front yard. I have atached a file with addresses 
and pictures of proper�es.  

The current fence is yellow and what I want to change it to is in green.  

 

 

 



The following is the condi�ons that I meet the criteria for variance approval. Due 
to the usual shape of my yard, If I build a fence along the 25 foot b.s line I will not 
have a usable back yard. Also the fence that is there is not private and is not 
keeping my belongings secure from public view.  



Sioux Cir

Comanche Cir

Comanche Cir

SF6*

Property Information Map
for 120 Comanche Circle

Property of Interest

Medium-High Density Single-
Family Residential (SF5)

High Density Single-Family
Residential (SF6)

0 50 100 150
Feet

Council District: 2
Zoning District:  High Density
Single-Family Residential (SF6)
Water Service: City of Cibolo
Sewer Service: City of Cibolo

±















City of Cibolo

Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Approval of the minutes from December 4, 2023

Meeting

Monday, March 25, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 7A

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

Staff Contact(s)

Peggy Cimics,

Attachments

120423 BOA Minutes.pdf

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:
N/A

BACKGROUND:
N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
N/A

MOTION(S):
N/A



 
 

Board of Adjustment Meeting 
Noble Group Event Center 

203 S. Main Street 
December 4, 2023 

6:30 p.m. – 9:30 p.m. 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order – Meeting was called to order by Chairman Mr. Frias at 6:30 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences – Members Present: Mr. Frias, Mr. Peek, Mr. McGlothin, Ms. 
Dodd, Ms. McDaniel, and Ms. Forsberg. Members Absent: Mr. MacLauchlan. Mr. McGlothin made 
the motion to excuse the absence of Mr. MacLauchlan. Motion was seconded by Ms. McDaniel. 
For: All; Against: None. Motion carried 6 to 0.  
 

3. Invocation/Moment of Silence – Chairman Mr. Frias asks for a Moment of Silence.  
 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

5. Citizens to be Heard 
This is the only time during the Board Meeting that a citizen can address the Board. It is an 
opportunity for visitors and guests to address the Board on any issue to include agenda items. All 
visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the meeting. The Board 
may not debate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda issue at this 
time; however, the Board may present any factual response to items brought up by citizens. 
(Attorney General Opinion – JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes each.) All remarks shall be 
addressed to the Board as a body, and not to any individual member thereof. Public criticism of the 
Board or any action, policy program or service provided by the City is not prohibited. However, 
any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks to individual members of the 
Board while addressing the Board may be requested to leave the meeting. This meeting is 
livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo 
or on an agenda item and have this item read at this meeting, please email pcimics@cibolotx.gov 
or telephone 210-566-6111 before 5:00 pm the date of the meeting. 
 
Mr. Jake Oder from Maverick Surveying Co. spoke on how this problem happened. They also 
informed the BOA that they did notice the error and did notify the city.  

 
6. Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the minutes from September 5, 2023. 
 

Ms. McDaniel made the motion to table the minutes until the next scheduled meeting. 
Motion was seconded by Ms. Forsberg. For: All; Against: None. Motion carried 6 to 0.  
 

7. Public Hearings 
A. The City of Cibolo Board of Adjustment will conduct a public hearing to hear public 

testimony regarding a variance request to UDC Sec. 14.1 Lot Design Standards to reduce 



the front setback from 25’ to 23’ for certain real property located at 133 Pioneer Junction, 
Mesa Western Subdivision Unit #1, Block 1, Lot 32, 0.25AC. 
Chairman Mr. Frias opened the public hearing at 6:37 p.m. No one spoke and the public 
hearing was closed by Mr. Frias at 6:38 p.m. 
 

8. Discussion/Action Items 
 

A. Discussion/Action regarding a variance request to UDC Sec. 14.1 Lot Design Standards to 
reduce the front setback from 25’ to 23’ for certain real property located at 133 Pioneer 
Junction, Mesa Western Subdivision Unit #1, Block 1, Lot 32, 0.25AC. 
 
During this item the Board of Adjustment members ask questions of the applicant and staff 
before taking a vote.  
 
1st  - Motion was made by Mr. McGlothlin to deny the variance request to UDC Sec. 14.1 
Lot Design Standards to reduce the front setback from 25’ to 23’ for certain real property 
located at 133 Pioneer Junction, Mesa Western Subdivision Unit #1, Block 1, Lot 32, 
0.25AC. Motion was seconded by Ms. McDaniel. For: Ms. Forsberg – No, Mr. Peek – Yes, 
Ms. McDaniel – Yes, Mr. Frias – No, Mr. McGlothlin – Yes, and Ms. Dodd – No. There 
was a tie vote to deny the variance. 
 
2nd -Motion was made by Ms. Forsberg to approve the variance request to UDC Sec. 14.1 
Lot Design Standards to reduce the front setback from 25’ to 23’ for certain real property 
located at 133 Pioneer Junction, Mesa Western Subdivision Unit #1, Block 1, Lot 32, 
0.25AC. Motion was seconded by Ms. Dodd. For: Ms. Forsberg – Yes, Mr. Peek – No, Ms. 
McDaniel – No, Mr. McGlothin – No, Mr. Frias – Yes, and Ms. Dodd – Yes. There was a 
tie vote to approve the variance. 
 
The Board at this time decided to discuss this item more before someone makes a new 
motion. 
 
3rd – Motion was made by Ms. Dodd to approve the variance request to UDC Sec. 14.1 Lot 
Design Standards to reduce the front setback from 25’ to 23’ for certain real property 
located at 133 Pioneer Junction, Mesa Western Subdivision Unit #1, Block 1, Lot 32, 
0.25AC. Motion was seconded by Ms. Forsberg. For: Ms. Forsberg – Yes, Mr. Peek – Yes, 
Ms. McDaniel – Yes, Mr. Frias – Yes, Mr. McGlothin – No, and Ms. Dodd – Yes. Motion 
carried 5 to 1 to approve the variance.  

 
9. Adjournment 

 
Motion was made by Ms. Forsberg to adjourn the meeting at 7:17 p.m. Motion was 
seconded by Mr. Peek. For: All; Against: None. Motion carried 6 to 0. 

         
             PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF __________________ 2024. 
 
 
 
             ______________________ 
             Chairman  
 



City of Cibolo

Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Discussion/Action on a variance request to UDC Sec. 8.1.3 to increase the maximum height of the front yard

fence in an SF-6 zoning district from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet for certain real property located at 120

Comanche Circle, legally described as LOT: 28 BLK: 5 ADDN: CIBOLO NORTH #3.

Meeting

Monday, March 25, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 8A

From

Susana Huerta, Assistant Planning Director

Staff Contact(s)

Lindsey Walker,

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION:  Discussion and Ac�on regarding the requested variance

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Project Name:     VR-24-03

Owners:             Ma�hew Smallwood

Representa�ve: Ma�hew Smallwood

Loca�on/Area:     120 Comanche Circle

Loca�on:         Comanche Circle

Council District:  2

Zoning:                 High Density Single-Family Residen�al (SF-6)

Proposed Use:     Single-Family Residence

FINDINGS:

The Board of Adjustment must review the criteria for gran�ng a Variance, per UDC Sec�on 4.3.5.3. Located in the High-Density Single-Family Residen�al 

(SF-6) zoning district, the applicant property is one of three triangular-shaped lots within the Cibolo North residen�al subdivision. Directly south of the 

applicant property is an open lot within the Medium-High Density Residen�al (SF-5) zoning district. The other surrounding proper�es are within the SF-6 

zoning district. The applicant is reques�ng to increase the maximum allowable height of their front yard fence from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet. 

Currently, there is a three (3) foot chain-link fence around the perimeter of the property. The request was submi�ed a�er the property owner was issued 

a No�ce of Viola�on from Code Enforcement regarding the storage of four junk vehicles within the yard visible from the road.

PUBLIC NOTICE:

No�ce was published within the local newspaper (Seguin Gaze�e) on March 10, 2024, and the City Website. Individual le�ers were sent by mail to 26 

property owners within 200’ of the site.  To date, Staff has received two (2) in favor of and four (4) in opposi�on. Public Hearing and Approval/Disapproval 

of the zoning variance is tenta�vely scheduled for the March 25, 2024, Board of Adjustment mee�ng.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION:

1. 

2. 

3. 

Approve the requested variance pe��on to Sec�on 8.1.3 of the City of Cibolo UDC to increase the maximum height of the front yard fence in 

an SF-6 zoning district from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet for certain real property located at 120 Comanche Circle, legally 

described as LOT: 28 BLK: 5 ADDN: CIBOLO NORTH #3.

Approve the requested variance pe��on to Sec�on 8.1.3 of the City of Cibolo UDC to increase the maximum height of the front yard fence in 

SF-6 zoning district from three (3) feet to eight (8) feet for certain real property located at 120 Comanche Circle, legally described 

as LOT: 28 BLK: 5 ADDN: CIBOLO NORTH #3, with condi�ons.

Deny the variance pe��on with findings.

https://cibolotx.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/interactivelegend/index.html?appid=10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec
https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/UDC/2024_January%20UDC%20Update.pdf
https://www.cibolotx.gov/business/planning/public_notices.php


Attachments

A. VR-24-03 Application.pdf

B. StaffMap_ 120 Comanche Circle.pdf

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Unified Development Code (UDC) Sec�on 4.3.5.3 – Criteria for Gran�ng a Zoning Variance, Findings Required

To establish a basis for variance considera�on, the applicant is required to submit Findings of Fact addressing each of the following considera�ons: (for 

reference, UDC and Comprehensive/Master Plan)

A. Special condi�ons and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other 

land, structures, or buildings in the same district.

STAFF FINDING: The odd shape of the applicant lot which is triangular creates an alternate scenario.  The en�rety of the north property line fron�ng 

Comanche Circle, where the applicant wishes to place the eight (8) foot fence, is considered the front yard, despite the placement of the main structure 

on the property. 

B. That literal interpreta�on of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other proper�es in the same 

district under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance.

Sec. 8.1.3.A – Fences constructed in the front yard of proper�es in the SF-3 through SF-6 districts must be three (3') feet or shorter; however, fences in the 

front yard may be increased by one (1') foot if it is decora�ve and is less than sixty (60%) percent opaque.

STAFF FINDING: The applicant would not be deprived of any rights as this sec�on of code applies to all proper�es within the SF-6 zoning district, including 

those that have the same triangular shape as the applicant property.

C. That special condi�ons or circumstances did not result from the ac�ons of the applicant.

STAFF FINDING: The condi�ons are not a result of applicant ac�ons. The Cibolo North residen�al subdivision, which established the lot's peculiar 

triangular shape, was pla�ed in 1982. What would typically be considered the side yard, is called out as the front yard due to the shape and established 

building setback lines.

D. That gran�ng the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the Zoning Ordinance to other lands, structure, 

or buildings in the same district.

STAFF FINDING: The applicant would receive special privileges if granted the variance. All three lots in the Cibolo North subdivision, including the 

applicant's triangular lot, have unique triangular shapes. Of these three lots, only one has a fence in the front yard that exceeds the three (3) foot height 

limit. Staff does not have record of the original permit for the fence, which was built between 2004 and 2008 according to satellite imagery. If this fence 

were to be replaced, and the cost of repairs or replacement were greater than 50% of the appraised value, the property owner would have to bring the 

fence within the front yard into compliance. In short, all three triangular lots are held to the same standards disallowing a front yard fence that exceeds 

three (3) feet in height.

Variances cannot be granted to; 1) relieve self-created or personal hardship, 2) be based solely on economic gain or loss, 3) nor shall it permit any person 

a privilege in developing a parcel of land not permi�ed by this Ordinance to other parcels of land in the zoning district. No variance may be granted which 

results in undue hardship on another parcel of land. The applicant bears the burden of proof in establishing the facts jus�fying a variance. 

https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/UDC/2024_January%20UDC%20Update.pdf
https://www.cibolotx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1723/2016-Comprehensive-Master-Plan-Final?bidId=


F.1 114 Comanche Cir.pdf

F.2 129 Comanche Cir.pdf

O.1 123 Comanche Cir.pdf

O.2 121 Comanche Cir.pdf

O. 127 Comanche Cir.pdf

O. 125 Comanche Cir.pdf







I Mathew Smallwood owner of 120 Comanche Circle. I would like to build a fence 
on exis�ng fence line with minor changes to gate opening. I’m trying to build an 8-
foot privacy fence on my property. My side yard is not usable for what I want to 
do with my yard. If I built a fence on the 25-foot B.s line my side yard will be 
unusable to me and for future plans. My side yard is also in public view and is also 
an invasion of my privacy. There are mul�ple houses in my neighborhood that 
have lots around the same size, shape and orienta�on that have privacy fences on 
what would be considered their front yard. I have atached a file with addresses 
and pictures of proper�es.  

The current fence is yellow and what I want to change it to is in green.  

 

 

 



The following is the condi�ons that I meet the criteria for variance approval. Due 
to the usual shape of my yard, If I build a fence along the 25 foot b.s line I will not 
have a usable back yard. Also the fence that is there is not private and is not 
keeping my belongings secure from public view.  



Sioux Cir

Comanche Cir

Comanche Cir

SF6*

Property Information Map
for 120 Comanche Circle

Property of Interest

Medium-High Density Single-
Family Residential (SF5)

High Density Single-Family
Residential (SF6)

0 50 100 150
Feet

Council District: 2
Zoning District:  High Density
Single-Family Residential (SF6)
Water Service: City of Cibolo
Sewer Service: City of Cibolo

±















City of Cibolo

Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Adjourn Meeting

Meeting

Monday, March 25, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Adjournment Item: 9A

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:
N/A

BACKGROUND:
N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
N/A

MOTION(S):
N/A


	BoardofAdjustment-2024-03-25.pdf
	horizon_agendalink_app.pdf
	horizon_agendalink_app.pdf
	VR-24-03 Application.pdf
	StaffMap_ 120 Comanche Circle.pdf
	F.1 114 Comanche Cir.pdf
	F.2 129 Comanche Cir.pdf
	O.1 123 Comanche Cir.pdf
	O.2 121 Comanche Cir.pdf
	0. 127 Comanche Cir.pdf
	0. 125 Comanche Cir.pdf
	horizon_agendalink_app.pdf
	120423 BOA Minutes.pdf
	horizon_agendalink_app.pdf
	VR-24-03 Application.pdf
	StaffMap_ 120 Comanche Circle.pdf
	F.1 114 Comanche Cir.pdf
	F.2 129 Comanche Cir.pdf
	O.1 123 Comanche Cir.pdf
	O.2 121 Comanche Cir.pdf
	0. 127 Comanche Cir.pdf
	0. 125 Comanche Cir.pdf
	horizon_agendalink_app.pdf



